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- ""'» Republic of the Philippines
— N A DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS k
(! ' ~.  OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
N : Manila

APR 02 2018
MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

is the Memorandum dated 29 January 2018 of

éspectfully submitted
Regional Director Jorg?/%lzs/ebastian, Jr., CESO II1 of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing
" the Project Modification of’Zamboanga del Sur 1st District Engineering Office under the FY

2018 GAA in the yrescribed form 2018, version 6), to wit:
As per GAA/Original : As Modified

Project Description

UACS NO. 320101102175000
PROJECT ID: P00220995MN
002: Protect lives and Properties Against Major/ 002: Protect lives and Properties Against Major
Floods- Management Program Construction/ / Fleods- Flood Management Program Construction/
P aintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and 4] Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and

‘| Drainage Systems- - Drainage Systems-

o6hstruction of Flood Control Structure along _construction of Flood Control Structure along
oanga del Sur /| Bucayan River, Dumingag, Zamboanga del Sur

Bucayan River, Dumingag, Zamb

" Allocation Physical Estimated

Physical Target D) Php Target Cost(Php
CW-1-

CW-1-
Construction of
revetment with

Construction of -
p 2450M | Flood Mitigation | P 132,432.43 A4.5om

steel sheet piles Structure Jl.m.

7 3121m. _-1851m.

Justifiedtion:

p 78,525.64
/l.m.

o the huge quantity of Handlaid Roc
/ —

THE physical target d/ecreased from 312 Im. to 185 Im. due t
les (furnished and driven) which constitutes 27.77%

Embankment an tructural Steel Sheet Pi
and 30.09% of the total project cost, respectively, t0 ensure stability.
Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the sa

approval hereof is recommended

id project is in order; hence,

dersecretary
~féecretary for Mindanao Regional Operations

(APPROVED/ DISAPPROVED:

-
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MARK A. VILLAR
SecrEtary pepartment of Public Works and Highways .
21 NDIC, / ACF /RCY Offlce of the Secretary -
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